
The next Policy Committee meeting will be February 14, 2020, 10:30 a.m. 
at the West Alabama Regional Commission. 

West Alabama Rural Planning Organization 
Policy, Technical Coordinating, and Citizens Transportation Advisory Committees 

Friday, November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 
West Alabama Regional Commission 

Agenda 
1. Call to order

2. Roll call (Sign‐In Sheet) and Introductions

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes (Separate documents) (Action required)

a. CTAC ‐ Each county
b. TCC
c. Policy Committee

4. Communications from the presiding officer

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Vacancy report (Page 2)
b. Safety discussion

i. Safety observation map (Table map)
ii. New observations

c. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report (Page 3)
d. Community Report (Pages 4‐6)
e. Project status report (Pages 7‐12)
f. Environmental and social maps and databases (Traffic count brochures)
g. Census 2020

6. Old Business

 Items as needed

7. New Business
a. Draft West Alabama RPO Public Involvement Plan 2020 (PIP) ‐ First review (Separate

document) ) (Action required)

b. Verify next meeting dates and times (Page 13)
c. Other items as needed

8. Lunch

9. Presentation ‐ Roundabouts, Blair Perry, P.E. from Gresham Smith

10. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda

11. Adjournment (Time: _______________)

Page 1



 

Vacancy Report 
 

West Alabama RPO 
November 2019 

 
 
1.  Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) 

 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers representative 
 
2.  Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 

 Hale County ‐ 1 

 Pickens County ‐1 
 

Page 2



 
Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 

Report  
November 2019 

 
1.  Meetings (All meetings at WARC unless otherwise noted) 

 MPO Policy Committee:  Monday, December 16, 2019 ‐ 2:00 p.m. 

 MPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC):  Thursday, December 12, 2019 ‐ 1:30 p.m. 

 MPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC):  Tuesday, December 10, 2019, 2018‐ 
5:00 p.m. 

 MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPC), Monday, December 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 
 
2.  Scheduled Work 

 Fiscal Years 2020‐2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) ‐ Amendments 

 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 2020 ‐ Recommendations 

 New targets for the safety and transit performance measures 

 Annual air quality report 

 Annual crash report 
 
3.  Public Meetings 

 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 2020 ‐ July 2020 

Page 3



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report

July 2019 - October 2019

Subject Source Type Town County Comments Month/year

Road Project Centreville Press Public Facility Centreville Bibb Coldwater Rd project begins July 17, 2019

Road Project Centreville Press Public Facility Centreville Bibb West Ashby resurfacing July 17, 2019

Road Project Centreville Press Public Facility County Bibb
Bibbville Rd improvements

July 17, 2019

Road Project The Times Record Public Facility Berry Fayette 9 streets scheduled for repaving August 14, 2019

Voting Precinct Closed The Times Record Public Facility County Fayette Studdard's Crossroads July 17, 2019

Road Project
The Times Record Public Facility County Fayette Resurfacing CR-53 July 17, 2019

Road Project
The Times Record Public Facility Fayette Fayette Resurfacing 8th Ave N & 25th St. July 17, 2019

Rails to Trails
The Times Record Public Facility Fayette Fayette

Abandoned Norfolk Southern rail 
bed

July 31, 2019

Oak Barrel The Times Record Business Fayette Fayette Spirits, Package, & Vape store July 3, 2019

Road Projects
Greene Co 

Independent
Public Facility County Greene

Approved Rebuild Alabama County 
Transportation Plan

August 21, 2019

Bridge Replacement
The Democrat Public Facility

County Greene CR-69
September 11, 2019

Dollar General The Democrat Business Forkland Greene 6-10 Jobs September 4, 2019

Park Sold to Town The Democrat Public Facility
Forkland Greene

Forkland Park July 10, 2019

Road Project Moundville Times Public Facility County Hale
Resurfacing projects on CR-30, 

CR-66
July 24, 2019

Bridge Replacement Moundville Times Public Facility County Hale Duncan Loop & David Campbell July 24, 2019

Road Projects
Greensboro 
Watchman

Public Facility County Hale
Approved Rebuild Alabama County 

Transportation Plan
August 15, 2019

Greensboro Depot
Greensboro 
Watchman

Business Greensboro Hale
Antiques, Architectural Salvage, & 

Vendor market
July 18, 2019

Greensboro Airport Moundville Times
FAA Grant 
Application

Greensboro Hale
Land acquisition to extend airport 

boundaries; Grant Application 
submitted

October 30, 2019

Duncan Loop Bridge Moundville Times Bridge
Hale 

County
Hale Almost complete October 23, 2019

Page 4



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report

July 2019 - October 2019

Subject Source Type Town County Comments Month/year

David Campbell Road Moundville Times Road
Hale 

County
Hale Work in progress October 23, 2019

Hale County Chamber of Commerce Moundville Times Business
Hale 

County
Hale

Newly formed chamber of 
commerce

October 30, 2019

Walkway & Bike Path Moundville Times Public Facility Moundville Hale Parkway Project August 14, 2019

Moundville Parkway Moundville Times Road Moundville Hale

Lighting project on-going; Striping 
and speed bump completed; 

Railroad crossing still waiting for 
the railroad company

October 30, 2019

Thrift Store Lamar Leader Business Beaverton Lamar July 3, 2019

Road Project
The Lamar 
Democrat

Public Facility County Lamar Resurfacing CR-9 July 10, 2019

Hazey Jean's
The Lamar 
Democrat

Business Kennedy Lamar Boutique July 24, 2019

Road Projects
The Lamar 
Democrat

Public Facility Kennedy Lamar
Approved Rebuild Alabama 

Transportation Plan
August 21, 2019

Weyerhaeuser Turn Lanes Lamar Democrat Turn Lanes Millport Lamar Advertising Bids October 30, 2019
Sully Nutrition Lamar Leader Business Sulligent Lamar October 23, 2019
Sulligent Drug Store Lamar Leader Business Sulligent Lamar September 18, 2019

Leila Ogden Memorial Park Lamar Leader Public Facility Sulligent Lamar Donated to city July 3, 2019

Alabama Power Office Lamar Leader Business Sulligent Lamar Building up for auction October 30, 2019

Bradford's Body Shop
The Lamar 
Democrat

Business Vernon Lamar July 10, 2019

Freds Lamar Leader Business Vernon Lamar Closing all stores July 17, 2019

V-Town Nutrition Lamar Democrat Business Vernon Lamar New business; Courthouse Square October 30, 2019

Vernon Wholesale Goods & Tobacco Outlet
Lamar 

Democrat/West 
Alabama Gazette

Business Vernon Lamar
New business; 9349 Hwy 18 W; 

Same location as Robertson's 
Service Center

October 30, 2019

Flex Fitness Lamar Democrat Business Vernon Lamar New business; HWY 17 N October 30, 2019

Family Dollar
Pickens County 

Herald
Business Aliceville Pickens Grand Re-opening July 31, 2019

Cup of Faith
Pickens County 

Herald
Business Aliceville Pickens Coffee and Ice Cream shop June 12, 2019

Detective Dornell Cousette Street/5th Avenue 
SW

Pickens County 
Herald

Street 
Rename

Aliceville Pickens October 30, 2019

Page 5



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report

July 2019 - October 2019

Subject Source Type Town County Comments Month/year

Willie Washington Drive/3rd Street NW
Pickens County 

Herald
Street 

Rename
Aliceville Pickens October 30, 2019

Road Project
Pickens County 

Herald
Public Facility Carrollton Pickens Sanders St & Reform St 4 way August 7, 2019

Carrollton Municipal Park
Pickens County 

Herald
Public Facility Carrollton Pickens Tuscaloosa St October 16, 2019

First National Bank - Name Change to 
BankFirst

Pickens County 
Herald

Business Carrollton Pickens October 30, 2019

Bridge Replacement
Pickens County 

Herald
Public Facility Gordo Pickens 1st Avenue June 12, 2019

North Pickens Airport Grant Application
Pickens County 

Herald
FAA Grant 
Application

Pickens 
County

Pickens
Taxiway lighting and drainage 

improvements - Grant Application 
Submitted

October 30, 2019

Taylor One-Stop
Pickens County 

Herald
Business Pickensville Pickens August 7, 2019

Page 6



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

ALDOT A100 100061460
Bibb and Chilton Counties curb and ramp installation on state 
routes at various locations (Sidewalks)

Curb and Ramp Installation Nearing completion Bibb STP-AA
Previous November 2015; Fall 
2017; February 2018

ALDOT A103
100062170; 
100062171

SR-5 and CR-58 intersection improvements Roundabout Construction Working on punch list items Bibb HSIP Previous: Summer 2017

ALDOT A104
100049166; 
100049167

SR-5 over Blue Girth Creek and Relief (BINs 002651 and 
002650)

Bridge Replacement
Scheduled to let in Fall 2019; Survey and design 
should start soon

Bibb Bridge Previous 2019; Fall 2018

ALDOT A105
100038413; 
100038414; 
100038412

SR-5 over GM&O Railroad (Abandoned) - BIN 009318 Bridge Removal Scheduled to let in 2022 Bibb Bridge Previous January 2018

ALDOT A145
100052770; 

100052771;1
00052772

SR-5 from CR-58 to existing 4-Lanes 0.21 south of UD-82 (SR-
6)

Add Lanes Scheduled to be let in 2050 Bibb NHS

ALDOT A166 NA SR-5 near milepost 93-94 Add truck weigh lane Under construction Bibb NA

ALDOT A167.1 NA US-82 from Tuscaloosa County Line to Haysop Church Road Resurface Let Bibb NA

ALDOT A167.2 NA US-82 from Haysop Church Road to MM 78 Resurface Let Bibb NA

ALDOT A168 NA US-82 in Bibb County Addition of wrong way entry signs Bibb NA

ALDOT A172
100066953; 
100066955

US-82 (SR-6) over Sandy Creek (BIN 1189) Bridge Replacement FY2020 Bibb Bridge

ALDOT A109
100061533; 
100038407; 
100038406

SR-13 over Clear Creek (BIN 005845) bridge replacement and 
bridge removal over Southern Railroad (Abandoned) (BIN 
005846)

Bridge Replacement and Bridge 
Removal

Scheduled to let in Winter 2022 Fayette Bridge
Previous January 2016, 2022, 
2019

ALDOT A111
100038385; 
100037645

SR-18 over Deadwater Creek (BIN 000280) Bridge Replacement Under construction; Almost complete Fayette Bridge
Previous: Winter 2016, Fall 
2016

ALDOT A147 100061119 SR-18 over Deadwater Creek west of Bankston (BIN 000278) Bridge Replacement Will be let soon Fayette Bridge
Previous dates: Fall 2016; 
Winter 2017; 2018

ALDOT A188 SR-171 at SR-18 Northeast and Northwest parts of intersection
Widen to Aid with Truck Turning 
Movements

Fayette ATRIP-II

ALDOT A173 100068632
SR-171 from Stough Road at MP 47.183 to the Marion County 
Line at MP 52.775

Resurfacing and Two Foot Widening FY2020 Fayette
STPAA-

HSIP

ALDOT A150

100044856; 
100044858; 
100044859; 
100044857

US-43 (SR-171) from 23rd Street NW to Wise Road (CR-32) at 
CR-38

Widen, Vertical Realignment, Turn 
Lanes

Scheduled to be let in the Fall of 2050 Fayette STP-AA

ALDOT A163 100044857
US-43 (SR-171) from 23rd Street NS to Wise Road (CR-32) at 
CR-38 - Widen and vertical realignment with turn lanes

Widen, Vertical Realignment, and 
Turn Lanes

Scheduled to be let in Fall 2050 Fayette STPAA

ALDOT A112
100061462; 
100065495

Fayette and Lamar Counties curb and ramp installation 
(Sidewalks)

Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let December 2019
Fayette and 

Lamar
STP-AA

Previous November 2016; Fall 
2018

ALDOT A175 100068371 Eutaw Courthouse Square - Near and around Streetscape Improvements FY2020 Greene IM

ALDOT A176 100069555 I-20/59 at SR-14 Interchange (Exit 40) in Eutaw Partial Lighting FY2020 Greene IM

ALDOT A177 100069094 I-20/59 from SR-14 (MP 40.307) to CR-211 (MP 46.989) Resurfacing FY2020 Greene IM

ALDOT A119
100049319; 
100049320

I-20/59 northbound and southbound rest area renovations at 
Eutaw

Rest Area Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Winter 2022 Greene IM Previous: 2016; Fall 2017

ALDOT A151

100048624; 
100051515; 
100051516; 
100048625

SR-14 from Eutaw Avenue to Constantine Street in the City of 
Eutaw

Realignment Scheduled to be let in 2052 Greene NHS

ALDOT A121 100060103
Greene and Pickens Counties curb and ramp installation on 
state routes at various locations (Sidewalks)

Curb and Ramp Installation
Scheduled to let Fall 2019; Tuscaloosa section 
now separate project

Greene and 
Pickens

STP-AA
Previous November 2016; 
2018; Fall 2016

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

Page 7



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

ALDOT A178 100068553
US-11 (SR-7) from the Tennessee-Tombigbee Waterway 
Bridge to the Alabama and Gulf Coast Railway Bridge

Microsurfacing FY2020 Greene STPAA

ALDOT A179 100070143 US-43 (SR-13) from the Eutaw City Limits to SR-14
Resurfacing and 2 Foot Safety 
Widening

FY2020 Greene NHS-HSIP

ALDOT A180 100070185
US-43 (SR-13) from the Marengo County Line to 2.20 Miles 
North of CR-42 at MP 150

Patching and Thin Lift Overlay FY2020 Greene NHS

ALDOT A122 100060105
Hale and Perry Counties curb and ramp installation on state 
routes at various locations (Sidewalks)

Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Fall 2019 Hale STP-AA
Previous November 2016; 
Winter 2018

ALDOT A123 100058295
Moundville Parkway from Market Street (CR-21) to Mound 
Parkway in the City of Moundville

Grade, Drain, Base and Pave Under construction; Roadway complete Hale STP-OA Previous April 2015; Fall 2015

ALDOT A181 100064688 Prairie Creek Wetland Mitigation Area Wetland Mitigation FY2020 Hale STPAA

ALDOT A124 100057824
SR-25 from 1.7 miles south of CR-10 (MP 41.180) to Picks 
Creek (MP 48.026)

Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA
Previous; Scheduled to let in 
the Winter of 2021, 2018

ALDOT A125 100057826
SR-25 from the Marengo County Line (MP 37.007) to 0.35 mile 
south of CR-57 (MP 41.153) and from 0.65 mile south of CR-54 
to SR-69 in Greensboro

Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA
Previous; Scheduled to let in 
the Winter of 2022; 2018

ALDOT A182 100070186 SR-69 from 0.73 Mile south of CR-32 to SR-60
Two Foot Safety Widening, Patching, 
Planing, Leveling, and Wearing

FY2020 Hale
STPAA-

HSIP

ALDOT A153
100058048; 
100058049

SR-69 from CR-10 (MP 96.698 to CR-54 (MP 103.344) Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA

ALDOT A154
100058046; 
100058047

SR-69 from US-80 (SR-8) (MP 92.495) to CR-10 (MP 96.698) Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA

ALDOT A155

100008981; 
100008982; 
100008980; 
100008983; 
100008984; 
100049100

SR-69 from SR-60 to south of Moundville Add Lanes Scheduled to be let in 2051 Hale STP-AA

ALDOT A165 100061329
Railroad crossing improvement FEF #1268 (XIV) at Norfolk 
Southern RR and Griffin Street in Moundville

Crossing improvement Should start soon Hale
Will close crossing; Previous 
date: Summer 2016, Fall 
2016; Summer 2017

ALDOT A183 100068527
SR-17 from 0.371 Mile north of Mormon Hollow Road at MP 
260.479 to the Marion County Line at MP 266.954

Resurfacing, One Foot Safety 
Widening, and Centerline Scoring

FY2020 Lamar STPAA

ALDOT A184 100068531
SR-17 from the Pickens County Line at MP 220.970 to the 
Millport City Limits at MP 227.000

Resurfacing and Two Foot Safety 
Widening

FY2020 Lamar STPAA

ALDOT A126

100002717; 
100045191; 
100002715; 
100064122

SR-17 over Butahatchee River (BIN 002561) and relief bridges 
(BINs 002557, 002558, 002559, and 002560)

Bridge Replacement - Multiple Scheduled to let in 2022 Lamar Bridge
Previous; Scheduled to let in 
January 2022; 2019

ALDOT A185

100068804; 
100068805; 
100068806; 
100068807

US-278 (SR-118) over Bogue Creek (BIN 001818 and 001819) Bridge Replacement FY2022 Lamar Bridge

Page 8



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

ALDOT A130
100049165; 
100060609; 
100060610

SR-14 over Lubbub Creek (BIN 002672) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Fall 2019 Pickens Bridge Previous 2016, 2019, 2018

ALDOT A186 100068626
SR-17 from just north of 8th Avenue (MP 210.425) to south of 
Beaver Creek Road (MP 215.7)

Resurfacing, 1.5 Safety Widening, 
and Center and Edgeline Scoring

FY2020 Pickens
STPAA-

HSIP

ALDOT A187 100068630
SR-17 from Beaver Creek Road at MP 215.70 to the Lamar 
County Line at MP 220.970

Resurfacing and Two Foot Safety 
Widening

FY2020 Pickens
STPAA-

HSIP

ALDOT A132
100055681; 
100002629; 
100002628

SR-17 over Kilpatrick Creek (BIN 001933) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let in 2022 Pickens Bridge
Previous January 2017, 2022; 
2020

ALDOT A133
100047469; 
100047470

US-82 (SR-6) from east end of Lubbub Creek Bridge east of 
Reform to 4-Lane west of Gordo

Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, and 
Pave

Open to traffic Pickens NHS

ALDOT A134

100032475; 
100032478; 
100032473; 
100032474

US-82 (SR-6) from west of Gordo to the Tuscaloosa County 
Line (Gordo Bypass)

Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, 
Pave, and Bridge

Under construction; 1 to 1.5 years to complete 
grade, drain and bridge; Base and pave will start 
at that point

Pickens NHS
Previous: Fall 2019; 
November 2016

ALDOT A156 100061126 SR-14 over Blubber Creek west of Aliceville (BIN 003677) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to be let Summer  2019 Pickens Bridge
Previous: Fall 2017, Spring 
2018; Summer 2018; Fall 
2018; Spring 2019

ALDOT A158

100052824; 
100052826; 
100052827; 
100052828

SR-14 rom 1.2 miles west of CR-78 to SR-17 Relocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens STP-AA

ALDOT A159

100052829; 
100052831; 
100052832; 
100052833

SR-14 from SR-17 southeasterly to SR-14 south of Aliceville 
City Limits

Relocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens STP-AA

ALDOT A170 SR-86 east of Carrollton Resurfacing Under construction; Estimated Spring completion Pickens

ALDOT A171 SR-86 west of US-82 (SR-6) Resurfacing Let Pickens

ALDOT A135
100059708; 
100059709

I-20/59 from 0.25 miles south of US-82 (SR-6, McFarland 
Boulevard East) to 0.75 miles south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road)

Add Lanes and Replace Bridge
Under construction; median and bridges; Ahead 
of schedule

Tuscaloosa NHS
4002.1 MPO number; 
Previous Spring 2016; 
December 2017; Fall 2017

ALDOT A138 100039473
I-20/59 from east of I-359 to US-82 (SR-6, McFarland 
Boulevard East)

Add Lanes Part and Resurface Part
Scheduled to be let Summer of 2019; Now ends 
east of I-359

Tuscaloosa NHS

4001 MPO number; Previous 
November 2018; April 2018, 
2017; Spring 2018; Spring 
2019

ALDOT A139 100049354 I-20/59 from Greene County Line to CR-10 (Holly Springs Lane) Resurfacing Under construction; Added slope repair Tuscaloosa IM 3005 MPO number

ALDOT A143 100060977
I-20/59 from Tuscaloosa County Line to 0.25 mile south of 
McFarland Boulevard East (US-82, SR-6)

Guide Rail Installation Scheduled to let November 2020 Tuscaloosa IM Previous: Spring 2019

ALDOT A144 100049318 I-20/59 at Brookwood Rest Areas - North and South Bound Rest Area Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Fall 2024 Tuscaloosa IM
Previous date: Fall 2016; 
Summer 2017; Summer 2018

Bibb County B100 100060295 Bulldog Bend Road (CR-65) from SR-25 to CR-24 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Bibb County B120 CR-2 from SR-25 to SR-139
Resurfacing, Leveling, 
Striping/Marking

Not yet let.  Reevaluating affordability. Bibb Rebuild

Page 9



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

Bibb County B121 CR-9 in isolated areas Surface preparation, Resurfacing Not yet let.  Reevaluating affordability. Bibb Rebuild

Bibb County B101 100059357 CR-20 from US-82 (SR-6) to SR-139 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Bibb County B122 CR-22 from CR-12 to CR-21 Full Depth Reclamation; Resurfacing Not yet let.  Reevaluating affordability. Bibb Rebuild

Bibb County B102 100060293 CR-36 from Chilton County Line to US-82 (SR-6) Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Bibb County B109 CR-36 from Hwy 139 to the Chilton County Line Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STPNU
Federal Aid,                          
Let in April 2017

Bibb County B110 100069407 CR-51 from SR-219 to the Perry County Line (BCP 04-01-18)
Resurfacing, Guardrail, Traffic 
Stripe, and Raised Pavement 
Markers

Probable letting spring of 2020 Bibb FLAP

Bibb County B104 100060291
Grey Hill Road (CR-12) from 0.3 miles west of CR-282 to 
Shelby County Line

Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Bibb County B105 100060294 Haysop Church Road (CR-26) from US-82 (SR-6) to CR-131 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Bibb County B108 Seven county bridges Super and Sub-structure painting Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb BR Federal Aid

Bibb County B107 100060292
Vance Road (CR-9/CR-24) from Tuscaloosa County Line to SR-
5

Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 8/8/19 Bibb STP-ATRIP R.A.M.P.

Fayette 
County

F123 Bobo Road
Grade, Base, Drain, Pave (AKG), 
Striping/Marking

Fayette Rebuild

Fayette 
County

F-126 100069726
CR-21, CR-38, 8th Avenue NW (Fayette City Limits) and 25th 
Street NW from SR-18 to SR-171 (FCP 2919-01)

Resurfacing Let for 25th Street and 8th Ave NW Fayette

Fayette 
County

F121
CR-35 from Fayette City Limits to Oak Grove Road - 
Resurfacing and guardrail improvements

Resurfacing and Guardrails Complete but not closed Fayette Remove February 2020

Fayette 
County

F124 CR-38 from CR-21 to the Fayette City Limit
Leveling, Resurfacing, 
Striping/Marking

Project Canceled Fayette Rebuild Remove February 2020

Fayette 
County

F125 CR-127 from SR-18 to end of pavement
Leveling, Resurfacing, 
Striping/Marking

Project Canceled Fayette Rebuild Remove February 2020

Fayette 
County

F106 100060321 Jenkins Cemetery Road over North River (BIN 13287) Bridge Replacement In close out phase Fayette BR-ATRIP
R.A.M.P.; Previous November 
2014, Fall 2016

Fayette 
County

F122
100060330; 
100065495

Reed Road (CR-451) over Kirk Branch (BIN # 8691) Bridge Replacement FY2020 Fayette

Greene 
County

G114 Clinton Road 0.41 miles Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G115 CR-18 from US-43 to Trout Lane Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G116 CR-41 from US-43 to CR-28 Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G113 100068223
CR-60 from CR-181 to CR-183 (Site 1) and from CR-191 to the 
Tuscaloosa County Line (Site 2) (GCP-32-01-17

Resurfacing, Traffic Stripe, and 
Installing Pavement Markers

FY2020 Greene STPNU

Greene 
County

G108 100060906 CR-60 from CR-208 to CR-191 Resurfacing Scheduled to let 2019; Subdivided project Greene STP-ATRIP
Previous: early 2016; April 
2016

Greene 
County

G117 CR-60 1.87 miles Widening, Resurfacing, Striping Greene Rebuild

Page 10



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

Greene 
County

G118 CR-60 0.93 miles Widening, Resurfacing, Striping Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G119 CR-69 1 Mile from CR-20 to CR-69 Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G112 100068599
CR-69 over Mcconnico Creek (BIN 005106 Replace and 
005107 Repair) (GCP 32-02-18P)

Bridge Replacement Planning stage Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G111 CR-72 Resurfacing In progress Greene

Greene 
County

G120 CR-76 from US-11 for 1.5 miles Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Greene 
County

G121 CR-133 from I-20/59 bridge to CR-131 Resurfacing Greene Rebuild

Hale County H121 10060339
Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 
6854)

Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let February 2020 Hale BR-ATRIP
R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 
2016; 2018; October 2019

Hale County H117 100060335
Gas Line Road (CR-68) over tributary to Green Creek (BIN 
3577)

Bridge Replacement Complete Hale BR-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H114 100060336 Duncan Loop Road (CR-192) over Hardin Creek (BIN 3708) Bridge Replacement 95% Complete Hale BR-ATRIP R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

Hale County H119 100060337
Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 
5028)

Bridge Replacement Complete Hale BR-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H120 100060338
Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 
5029)

Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let February 2020 Hale BR-ATRIP
R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 
2016; 2018; October 2019

Hale County H116 100060342 Erie Road (CR-103) over tributary to Wrights Creek (BIN 5036) Bridge Replacement Complete Hale BR-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H118 100060343 Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over Greer Creek (BIN 5030) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let February 2020 Hale BR-ATRIP
R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 
2016; 2018; October 2019

Hale County H113 100060344 David Campbell Road (CR-198) over Gile Creek (BIN 12515) Bridge Replacement 90% Complete Hale BR-ATRIP
R.A.M.P. - Previous 2015; 
2016

Hale County H115 100060346 Erie Road (CR-103) over Baptizing Branch (BIN 5035) Bridge Replacement Complete Hale BR-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H101 100060354 CR-12 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Complete Hale STP-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H104 100060355 CR-16 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Complete Hale STP-ATRIP Remove February 2020

Hale County H122 100061329
Griffin Street at Norfolk Southern Railroad in Moundville (REF# 
1268 XIV-R)

Railroad Crossing Improvement Will start after Moundville Parkway complete Hale RRHAZ Previous: 2015; 2016

Hale County H125 100068904 CR-29 from SR-69 to SR-25 (HCP 33-01-18) Resurfacing Remove-Not in 5 year plan Hale STPNU Remove February 2020

Hale County H127 100068958 CR-44 from SR-69 to CR-50 (HCP 33-03-18) Widen, Resurface, Stripe Scheduled to let December 2020 Hale STPNU Previous date: March 2020

Hale County H126 CR-30 from CR-17 to SR-14 Resurfacing Complete Hale Remove February 2020

Lamar 
County

L111 Aberdeen Road near bridge over Wilson Creek Leveling Lamar Rebuild

Page 11



Sponsor

Tracking 

Number

CPMS 

Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes

RPO TCC Project Status Report ‐ November 2019Draft

Lamar 
County

L110 100069573

CR-49 at Blowhorn (#4247), Yellow Relief (#4248, #4249), 
Yellow (#4250); CR-21 at Ealon Branch (#4527), Cut Bank 
(#6869); CR-36 at Tributary (#4529); CR-41 at Mill (#4746), 
Tributary (#4747); CR15 at Dry (#6871); CR-35 at Lost Reed 
(#9948)

Install Guardrails and End Anchors FY2020 Lamar HRRRR

Lamar 
County

L109 CR-9 from Mississippi State Line to Vernon City Limit Resurfacing Project let; Construction will start soon Lamar

Lamar 
County

L112 Fellowship Road from Yellow Creek Road to Old 18
Patching, Surface Treatment, 
Striping/Marking

Lamar Rebuild

Lamar 
County

L113 Fernbank Road from Mississippi Line to Mud Creek Road
Patching, Surface Treatment, 
Striping/Marking

Lamar Rebuild

Lamar 
County

L114 Lost Creek Road from Mississippi Line to SR-17
Patching, Surface Treatment, 
Striping/Marking

Lamar Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P100 100060390
1st Avenue (Gordo City Dump Road) over Little Bear Creek 
(BIN 13674)

Bridge Replacement Under Construction Pickens BR-ATRIP R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

Pickens 
County

P123 Benevola Road (CR-63) from US-82 southward for 7 miles Resurfacing Should be let in August 2019 Pickens

Pickens 
County

P124 CR-1 from SR-32 to Mississippi Line Base Failure Repair, Stripe, Patching Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P125 CR-26 from SR-86 to CR-75 Leveling. Base Failure Repair Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P126 SR-27 from CR-30 to County Line Leveling. Base Failure Repair Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P127 CR-49 from US-82 to CR-57 Leveling. Base Failure Repair Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P122 CR-75 from CR-26 to CR-30 Resurfacing Under Construction Pickens FAS

Pickens 
County

P128 CR-75 from CR-30 to CR-34 Leveling. Base Failure Repair Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P129 CR-76 from SR-159 to County Line Leveling. Base Failure Repair Pickens Rebuild

Pickens 
County

P119 100042877
Pickens County Airport - Purchase and install drain pipe, 
remove obstructions, and windsock

Airport Improvement Under Construction Pickens AERO

Page 12



 
West Alabama Rural Planning Organization 

Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Policy Committee - All Policy Committee meetings will be held at the WARC offices in Northport. 

1. Friday, November 15, 2019 - 10:30 a.m. (Combined Policy, TCC, and CTAC) 
2. Friday, February 14, 2020 - 10:30 a.m. 
3. Friday, May 8, 2020 - 10:30 a.m. 
4. Friday, August 14, 2020 - 10:30 a.m. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Technical Coordination Committee (TCC) - All TCC meetings will be held at the WARC offices in Northport. 

1. Friday, November 15, 2019 - 10:30 a.m. (Combined Policy, TCC, and CTAC) 
2. Thursday, February 13, 2020 - 10:00 a.m. 
3. Thursday, May 7, 2020 - 10:00 a.m. 
4. Thursday, August 13, 2020 - 10:00 a.m. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 

1. Friday, November 15, 2019 - 10:30 a.m. - At the WARC offices in Northport (Combined Policy, TCC, 
and CTAC)  

2. Six meetings to be held in late January 2020 in the six counties of the RPO: 
A. Bibb County - Monday, January 27, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL 
B. Fayette County - Tuesday, January 28, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st 

Avenue NW, Fayette, AL 
C. Greene County - Thursday, January 30, 2020, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, 

Eutaw, AL 
D. Hale County - Tuesday, January 21, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, 

AL 
E. Lamar County - Thursday, January 23, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 

Highway 17, Vernon, AL 
F. Pickens County - Thursday, January 30, 2020, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 

Phoenix Avenue, Carrollton, AL 
3. Six meetings to be held in mid-April 2020 in the six counties of the RPO:  

A. Bibb County - Monday, April 27, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL 
B. Fayette County - Tuesday, April 28, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st 

Avenue NW, Fayette, AL 
C. Greene County - Thursday, April 30, 2020, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, 

Eutaw, AL 
D. Hale County - Tuesday, April 21, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, AL 
E. Lamar County - Thursday, April 23, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 

Highway 17, Vernon, AL 
F. Pickens County - Thursday, April 30, 2020, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 

Phoenix Avenue, Carrollton, AL 
4. Six meetings to be held in late July 2020 in the six counties of the RPO:   

A. Bibb County - Monday, July 27, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL 
B. Fayette County - Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st 

Avenue NW, Fayette, AL 
C. Greene County - Thursday, July 30, 2020, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, 

Eutaw, AL 
D. Hale County - Tuesday, July 21, 2020, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, AL 
E. Lamar County - Thursday, July 23, 2020, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 

Highway 17, Vernon, AL 
F. Pickens County - Thursday, July 30, 2020, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 Phoenix 

Avenue, Carrollton, AL 

Page 13



 

 
RPO Policy Committee, August 2019    

West Alabama Rural Planning Organization 
Policy Committee 

West Alabama Regional Commission 
August 9, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Members Present 
Name Present Name Present 
Bibb County  Fayette County  
Commissioner Sammy Holdsambeck N Mayor Ray Nelson Y 
Mr. David Norris for Mayor Bobbie White Y Judge Mike Freeman Y 
    
Greene County  Hale County  
Mayor Raymond Steele N Judge Arthur Crawford Y 
Commissioner Tennyson Smith N Mayor Tony Lester N 
    
Lamar County  Pickens County  
Mayor Stanley Allred Y Mayor Craig Patterson Y 
Commissioner Jeff Long Y Commissioner Mike Gray N 
    
WARC  ALDOT  

Mr. Dennis Stripling Y 
Mr. David Kemp for Mr. James Brown, ALDOT 
West Central Region 

Y 

 
Guests WARC Staff 
Ms. Vontra Giles, FHWA Mr. Zane Davis 
 
Items provided by WARC 

1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 31, 2019 meeting 
3. CTAC Attendance Report 
4. TCC Attendance Report 
5. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
6. Community Report 
7. TCC Project Status Report  
8. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
9. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan 2019, including resolution 19-1 
10. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program, including resolution 19-2 

 
The Policy Committee of the Rural Planning Organization met at 10:30 a.m. on August 9, 2019, at the West 
Alabama Regional Commission. 
 
1.  Call to Order 

Mayor Allred called the meeting to order. 
 
2. Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting. 



 

 
RPO Policy Committee, August 2019    

Motion to adopt the minutes: Judge Crawford 
Second: Judge Freeman 

     The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable 
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a. CTAC and TCC attendance 

i. Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) attendance 
The committee discussed the attendance of the committee.  There is one vacancy in the Hale and 
Pickens committees. 

 
ii. Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) attendance  

The committee discussed the attendance of the committee. Mayor Nelson asked to appoint Fayette 
County Fire Chief Shannon Taylor as the RPO TCC Airport representative.  

            Motion to adopt: Mr. Stripling 
            Second: Commissioner Long 

                 The motion was approved. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
      No new safety issues were noted at the July 2019 CTAC meetings.   
 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 
2019. 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed and updated the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 
6.  Old Business 
       a.   Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 
7.  New Business  

a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  
The committee reviewed the STIP.  The West Alabama RPO STIP public involvement report has been 
submitted to ALDOT. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan 2019 - Final review 
The WARC staff reviewed the public involvement meetings held for the plan.  No public or agency 
comments were submitted. 
 



 

 
RPO Policy Committee, August 2019    

Motion to adopt the plan (Resolution 2019-1): Mr. Kemp 
Second:  Judge Crawford 
The motion passed 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
The WARC staff reviewed the public involvement effort for the program.  No public comments were 
submitted.  ALDOT increased the budget by $1,375.   
 
Motion to adopt the work program (Resolution 2019-2): Mayor Patterson 
Second:  Mr. Kemp 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 

 
8.  Presentation   

Ms. Vontra Giles from the Alabama Division of the FHWA made a presentation titled RPO 101. 
 
9.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 

Mayor Allred encouraged participation in all the RPO committees. 
 

10.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:32 p.m. 



 

 
RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2019 

 

Rural Planning Organization 
Technical Coordinating Committee  

West Alabama Regional Commission 
August 8, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Members Present 
Bibb County Present Fayette County Present 
Mr. Jeff McKinney Y Mr. Chris Howell Y 
    
Greene County  Hale County  
Mr. Willie Branch N Mr. Jason Sturdivant N 
    
Lamar County  Pickens County  
Mr. Josh Knight N Mr. Clint Terry N 
    
Alabama DOT  Public Transportation  

Mr. Brad Darden, ALDOT W Central Region Y 
Ms. Cathy Roberts for Mr. Bobby Armstead, 
WAPT 

Y 

  Ms. Patricia McCaffery, HELP N 
FHWA  Ms. Debbie Handley, NWMH Y 
Ms. Vontra Giles N   
    
WARC  Non-Voting Members  
Mr. David Norris Y Mr. Brian Latham, ALDOT, Dist 1 N 
  Mr. Jonathan Anderson, ALDOT, Dist 3 N 
Other Members  Mr. Talbert Essary, ALDOT, Dist 5 N 
Mr. James Garner, Rail Y Ms. Tracy Fletcher, ALDOT, Dist 4 N 
Mr. George Newman, Trucking Y Mr. Scott Anders, Tuscaloosa Co Engineer N 
Airport Representative N Mr. Russell Lawrence, Tuscaloosa Transit N 
Corps of Engineers Representative N   

 
Guests WARC Staff 
Mr. Dennis Stripling 
 

Mr. Zane Davis 
 

Items provided by WARC 
1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 30, 2019 RPO TCC Meeting 
3. RPO Policy Committee Action Report - May 2019 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 

 
The Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization met at 10:00 
a.m., August 8, 2019, at the West Alabama Regional Commission.  
 
 



RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2019 
 

1.  Call to Order 
Ms. Handley called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting. 
Motion to adopt the minutes: Mr. Newman 
Second: Mr. Garner 
The minutes were approved. 

 
4. Communications from the presiding officer 

Not applicable 
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   

 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 
2019. 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed and updated the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  The West Alabama RPO STIP public involvement report has been 
submitted to ALDOT. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
The WARC staff reviewed the public involvement meetings held for the plan.  No public or agency 
comments were submitted. 
 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the transit plan: Mr. Garner 
Second:  Mr. Howell 
The motion passed 



RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2019 
 

 
c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 

The WARC staff reviewed the public involvement effort for the program.  No public comments were 
submitted.  ALDOT increased the budget by $1,375.   
 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Mr. Darden 
Second:  Mr. Newman 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:34 a.m. 

 



 

Bibb CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Bibb County Subcommittee Meeting of the  

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
July 22, 2019, 6:00 p.m. at the Brent City Hall 

 
Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Ms. Joanne Craighead Y Mr. Zane Davis 
Mr. John Downs Y Mr. Dennis Stripling 
Mr. Jerry Pow Y  
Mr. Freddie Shoults N Guest 
 
 

 NA 

Items provided by WARC 
1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 13, 2019 RPO CTAC 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 
 

The Bibb County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation 
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 22, 2019, 6:00 p.m. at the Brent City Hall.    

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the May 13, 2019 meeting.   
Motion to approve minutes as written: Mr. Pow 
Second: Ms. Craighead 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   

 
 
 
 



 

Bibb CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 2 
 

c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 
The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019. 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  ALDOT will provided responses to all comments received regarding the 
STIP. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the transit plan: Mr. Pow 
Second:  Ms. Craighead 
The motion passed 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Ms. Craighead 
Second:  Mr. Downs 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 

 



 

Fayette CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Fayette County Subcommittee Meeting of the 

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
July 23, 2019, 5:00 p.m. at the Fayette County Commission Room 

 
Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Ms. Sue Bridgeman N Mr. Zane Davis 
Ms. Wanda Deavours Y  
Mayor Allen Dunavant Y  
Ms. Bobbie Kemp-Driver Y Guests 
  Ms. Nancy Kennedy 
   
Items provided by WARC 

1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 28, 2019 CTAC 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 
 

The Fayette County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation 
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 23, 2019, 5:00 p.m. at the Fayette County Commission.    

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the May 28, 2019 meeting.   
Motion to approve minutes as written: Mayor Dunavant 
Second: Ms. Deavours 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   
 
 
 
 



 

Fayette CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 2 
 

c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 
The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019. 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  ALDOT will provided responses to all comments received regarding the 
STIP. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the transit plan: Mayor Dunavant 
Second: Ms. Kemp-Driver 
The motion passed 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Ms. Kemp-Driver 
Second:  Mayor Dunavant 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:27 p.m. 

 



Greene CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Greene County Subcommittee Meeting of the  

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
July 25, 2019, 11:00 a.m., James C. Poole Library, Eutaw, AL 

 
Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Ms. Brenda Burke                            N Mr. Zane Davis 
Ms. Julia D. Fuller Y  
Ms. Judy Jarvis Y  
Ms. Iris Sermon Y  
   

Items provided by WARC 
1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 15, 2019 RPO CTAC 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 
 

The Greene County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation 
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 25, 2019, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw, AL.    

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the May 15, 2019 meeting.   
Motion to approve minutes as written: Ms. Sermon 
Second: Ms. Fuller 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   

 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019. 
 
 



Greene CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 2 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  ALDOT will provided responses to all comments received regarding the 
STIP. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the transit plan: Ms. Jarvis 
Second:  Ms. Sermon 
The motion passed 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Ms. Sermon 
Second: Ms. Jarvis 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:32 a.m. 

 



Hale CTAC May 2019 - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Hale County Subcommittee Meeting of the  

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
May 14, 2019, 5:00 p.m. at the Moundville Library 

 
Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Mr. Jerry Elkins N Mr. Zane Davis 
Mr. William Thomas Y  
Mr. Willie Smith Y  
Vacant N Guests 
 
ALDOT 
Mr. Jimmy Carroll 
Mr. Brad Darden 

 Ms. Margaret Hopkins 
Mr. William Thomas 
Mr. Travis Vaughn 

 
Items provided by WARC 

1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the November 15, 2018 RPO Combined committee meeting 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Environmental and social maps and databases - 2010/2020 Census Tracts and Block Groups 
8. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
9. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Hale County Chapter 
10. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 
11. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Highlights 

 
The Hale County Subcommittee of the Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) of the West Alabama 
Rural Planning Organization (RPO) met on May 14, 2019, 5:00 p.m. at the Moundville Library.   

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the November 15, 2018 meeting.   
Motion:  Mr. Thomas made the motion to approve minutes as written. 
Second:  Mr. Smith 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations 

The committee reviewed the Policy Committee Action Report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
The committee discussed the following safety observation.    



Hale CTAC May 2019 - Page 2 
 

 
 Hale 

 
             H19-1 

Location:   CR-32 
Observation:   Dead trees along road need to be cut 
Contact:    Mr. Smith 334-507-5981 
Jurisdiction:   Hale County 
Response:   Forwarded to County Engineer 
Comments:  
Status:   OPEN 

 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), and Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report and did not comment.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed the 2020 proposed Census maps. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Draft review  

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee support the STIP: Mr. Thomas 
Second:  Mr. Smith 
The motion passed 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Draft review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this transit plan for public review: Mr. Thomas 
Second:  Mr. Smith 
The motion passed. 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Draft review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program for public review: Mr. Thomas 
Second:  Mr. Smith 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on July 16, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. at the Moundville Library.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 



Hale CTAC May 2019 - Page 3 
 

 
8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 

Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 

 



Lamar CTAC July 2019 - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Lamar County Subcommittee Meeting of the  

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
July 18, 2019, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Room 

 
Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Mr. Wayne Baines Y Mr. Cade Norris 
Mr. Wayne Christian Y Mr. David Norris 
Mr. Al Elbert Y  
Mr. Lane Gilliam N  
   
Guests   
Mayor Glenn Crawford   
Ms. Kim Norris   
Ms. Renee Reeves   

 
Items provided by WARC 

1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 16, 2019 RPO CTAC 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 
 

The Lamar County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens 
Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 18, 2019, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County 
Commission Room.      

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.   
Motion to approve minutes as written: Mr. Baines 
Second: Mr. Christian 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 
 



Lamar CTAC July 2019 - Page 2 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   

 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-
2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public 
Transit Plan - 2019. 
 

d.  Community Report 
The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  ALDOT will provided responses to all comments received 
regarding the STIP. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
The committee reviewed the plan but took no action. 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Mr. Baines 
Second: Mr. Christian 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional 
Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 



Pickens CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 1 
 

Rural Planning Organization 
Pickens County Subcommittee Meeting of the  

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) 
July 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m. 

Pickens County Commission Chamber 
 

Committee Members Present WARC Staff 
Hon. Marva Gipson Y Mr. Zane Davis 
Ms. Joan Owens N  
Mr. Rusty Tate Y  
Vacant N  
   

Items provided by WARC 
1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the May 15, 2019 RPO CTAC 
3. Policy Committee Action Report 
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report 
5. Community Report 
6. TCC Project Status Report  
7. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) 
8. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 
9. West Alabama RPO Fiscal Year 2020 Work Program 
 

The Pickens County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation 
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m. at the Pickens County Commission Chamber.    

 
1.  Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order. 
 
2.  Roll Call  

A roll sheet was completed. 
 

3.  Approval of previous meeting minutes 
The committee reviewed the May 15, 2019 meeting minutes. 

       Motion to approve: Mr. Tate 
Second: Mayor Gipson 
The minutes were approved. 
 

4. Communications from the presiding officer 
Not applicable   
 

5.  Report of officers and committees 
a.  Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations. 

The committee reviewed the report. 
 

b.  Safety discussion 
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.   

 
c.  Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report 

The MPO committees will discuss the Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) amendments, 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Fiscal Years 2020-2023 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019. 



Pickens CTAC July 2019 Minutes - Page 2 
 

 
d.  Community Report 

The committee reviewed the community report.   
 

e.  Project Status report 
The committee reviewed the project status report.  

 
f.  Environmental and social maps and databases 

The committee reviewed a WARC-developed online, interactive STIP map. 
 

6.  Old Business 
a.  Other items as needed 

Not applicable 
 

7.  New Business  
a. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (STIP) - Final review  

The committee reviewed the STIP.  ALDOT will provided responses to all comments received regarding the 
STIP. 
 

b. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the transit plan: Mayor Gipson 
Second: Mr. Tate 
The motion passed 
 

c. West Alabama RPO Work Program Fiscal Year 2020 - Final review 
Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve the work program: Mr. Tate 
Second: Mayor Gipson 
The motion passed 
 

d. Verify next meeting date and time 
The next meeting will be on November 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m., at the West Alabama Regional Commission.   
 

e. Other items as needed 
 Not applicable 
 

8.  Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda 
Not applicable 
 

9.  Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:32 a.m. 

 


	RPO Combination Meeting Package
	Policy Committee Minutes
	TCC Minutes
	Bibb CTAC Minutes
	Fayette CTAC Minutes
	Greene CTAC Minutes
	Hale CTAC Minutes
	Lamar CTAC Minutes
	Pickens CTAC Minutes



